CAULKINS OIL COMPANY

3C T ORST MATIONAL BANZL B_20G
DINVER 2, COLORADO

TELIEFOr I MAIN 3 8BTS

November 20, 1959

Mr. Emery C. Arnold

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 697

Aztec, New Mexico

Re: Well 36-D State
SE/4 Section 36-25N-2W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Emery:

We have a small interest in the above captioned well, and have been
unable to secure information regarding present status. This well is

on a State lease and you, no doubt, have complete information regarding
the drilling and completion. I would appreciate receiving information

on the well as revealed by your files.

I wish to thank you for any information you might be able to furnish
concerning the above matter.

Yours very truly,

CAULKINS OIL. COMPANY

A. F. Holland
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